
IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MARYLAND

 
IN RE

Maria Consuelo Moses,,

Debtor.
____________________________________

W. Clarkson McDow, Jr.,
United States Trustee
for Region Four

Plaintiff

v.

Corey W. Hankerson

Defendant.

                                                                      BANKRUPTCY CASE NO:

          10-18256-DK

                                            Chapter 13

ADVERSARY NO.: 10-00655

          

ORDER ENTERING JUDGMENT BY DEFAULT

Upon consideration of the Plaintiff’s Motion for Judgment By Default, the Affidavit

attached thereto, proper service of the Summons and complaint having been made on the Debtor,

and the default of the Debtor having been entered for failing to plead or otherwise defend this

Signed: December 06, 2010 

SO ORDERED
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adversary proceeding as required by law, it is, by the United States Bankruptcy Court for the

District of Maryland,

ORDERED, that the Motion Judgment by Default is hereby GRANTED; and it is further

ORDERED, that Corey W. Hankerson shall turnover $1,500 to Ms. Moses, the Debtor in

case No., 10-18256 and $1,500 to Mr. Bradford, the Debtor in Case No., 10-21332 for  violations

of §§ 110(b), 110(c), 110(d), 110(e), or 110(g) of the United States Bankruptcy Code; and it is

further

ORDERED, that Corey W. Hankerson shall pay Ms. Moses and Mr. Bradford $3,000

each for his violations of §§ 110(b), 110(c), 110(d), 110(e), or 110(g) of the United States

Bankruptcy Code and for his fraudulent, unfair and deceptive acts; and it is further

ORDERED, that all payments due to Ms. Moses and Mr. Bradford are due in the form of

a cashier’s check payable to the appropriate debtor and delivered to the Office of the U.S.

Trustee, 101 W. Lombard Street, Suite 2625, Baltimore, MD 21201 within ten (10) days of the

entry of this Order; and it is further

ORDERED, that Corey W. Hankerson is fined and shall pay $6,000 for his violations of

11 U.S.C. § 110(b) and (c) in Ms. Moses’ case which violations fail to disclose the identity of

Mr. Hankerson; and it is further

ORDERED, that Mr. Hankerson is fined and shall pay $3,500 for the other violations of

11 U.S.C. §§ 110(b) , 110(c), 110(d), 110(e), 110(g), 110(g) or 110(h) described in the

Complaint; and it is further

ORDERED, that all fines are due in the form of a cashier’s check payable to the

“Registry of Court” and delivered to the Office of the U.S. Trustee, 101 W. Lombard Street,

Suite 2625, Baltimore, MD 21201 within ten (10) days of the entry of this Order; and it is further

ORDERED, that the entry of this Order shall serve to enjoin  Mr. Hankerson from (I)
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acting as a bankruptcy petition preparer, (ii) filing any documents in this Court other than papers

filed on his own behalf, or (iii) otherwise violating §§ 110 of the United States Bankruptcy Code

until this injunction is modified by further Order of this Court.  

cc:

Katherine A. Levin, Esquire
Office of the U.S. Trustee

Corey W. Hankerson

END OF ORDER
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